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Click here to Reply or Forward

Stacy Gibson <sgibson@keywestcity.com>
to Brendon

Please respond to Mr. Salay and cc me.  I will put in PB package
Stacy L. Gibson

Administrative Assistant II

City of Key West Planning Department

3140 Flagler Avenue | Key West, Fl 33040

Phone 305.809.3764 | Fax 305.809.3978

sgibson@keywestcity.com | www.keywestcity.com

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Dave Salay <dsalay@bellsouth.net>
Date: Sat, Sep 21, 2013 at 3:59 PM
Subject: 728 Windsor Lane variance
To: sgibson@keywestcity.com

I have some concerns on the proposed variance for 728 Windsor Lane. My residence is directly behind the rear yard
property line of 728 Windsor. 
 

1.       There are two sets of revised exterior elevations in the application, on Sheets A1 through A4. Which one is being
proposed?

2.       There are two Site Plans in the application; one with a pool and one without. Which one is being proposed?

3.       Pool equipment and A/C condensors are required to be 5’-0” from the property line.  Both the pool equipment and
A/C condensors in the drawings do not meet this requirement.

4.       Is the rear deck going to be built at grade? Above grade? The drawings are unclear.

 
David Salay
709 Galveston Lane
Key West
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